

Image not found or type unknown

Image not found or type unknown



**Bryan A. Fuller**

**Shareholder**

T 405-553-2822

F 405-553-2855

[bfuller@hallestill.com](mailto:bfuller@hallestill.com)

[www.hallestill.com](http://www.hallestill.com)

During his career, Bryan Fuller worked at the United States Patent & Trademark Office as a Patent Examiner where he examined chemical and mechanical patent applications in the oil and gas industry. His patent law practice emphasizes chemical, petroleum, biotech related technologies, and mechanical related technologies. More specifically, his practice is centered around drafting and filing patent applications for oil and gas related technologies, such as downhole tools and service methods.

While at the U.S. Patent & Trademark Office, he primarily examined any apparatus used above ground in conjunction with an oil or gas well, any tool used to bore the earth, any mechanical apparatus used in a wellbore, and any method for applying a chemical application or for servicing an oil or gas well. Bryan, who is a member of the Citizen Potawatomi Nation, practices in all areas of IP law, including patents, trademarks, copyrights, trade secrets, and unfair competition.

## Practices

---

- Intellectual Property
- Intellectual Property Due Diligence
- Copyrights
- Licensing
- Patent Prosecution & Litigation
- Cannabis Law
- Trade Secrets
- Trademarks
- Transactions/Real Estate/Finance
- Name, Image & Likeness (NIL)
- Right of Publicity

## Education

---

- University of Oklahoma College of Law (J.D., 2004)
- University of Oklahoma (B.S. in Chemical Engineering, *with distinction*, 2001)

## Admissions

---

- Oklahoma (2004)
- U.S. District Court for the Western District of Oklahoma
- U.S. Patent & Trademark Office (2005)

## Experience

---

- 2007 - Present Hall Estill
- 2005-2007 Dunlap, Coddling & Rogers, P.C.
- 2004-2005 U.S. Patent & Trademark Office, Patent Examiner

## Community & Professional Involvement

---

- Oklahoma Bar Association, member, Intellectual Property Section
- American Intellectual Property Law Association
- American Bar Association
- Oklahoma County Bar Association